

CV#40000679

Associate Professor Of Medicine and Consultant Physician.



Summary

Obtained MBBS from Quaid e Azam university Islamabad Pakistan in 1988. Have 23 years of experience as a consultant in internal medicine in Armed Forces Hospitals. Have been doing gastrointestinal endoscopy for the last 17 years. Have been to UK in 2000 for training in

Gastroenterology. Attended a postgraduate course in gastroenterology at John Radcliffe hospital in Oxford UK in 2000. Registered supervisor and trainer for fellowship residents in internal medicine.

Examiner in internal medicine for College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan. Also a member of Pakistan Society of Gastroenterology and G I Endoscopy. Have done research on Adult celiac

disease and presented the data at the 19th congress of Pakistan Society of Gastroenterology and GI endoscopy at Lahore Pakistan in 2003.

Attended workshops on management of hepatitis B and chronic liver disease at Agha University hospital Karachi carrying CME hours in 2005. Also attended workshops on assessment techniques and instructional strategies: clinical skills training at Army Medical College Rawalpindi in 2007. Presently working as consultant in internal medicine in a tertiary care teaching hospital in Rawalpindi. Also clinical tutor for FCPS residents in internal medicine. Conversant with Hospital Management systems and ISO certification. Have got published case reports on Wilson's disease in the Journal of college of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan in 2007. Recently published a case report on Acute intermittent Porphyria in the Journal of Ayub Medical College Abbottabad Pakistan.

Already a member of Pakistan Celiac Society. Recently obtained the membership of British Porphyria Association.

Experience

Assistant Professor Of Medicine December 2017 - Present

Consultant Physician

August 1995 - September 2017 (22 years 2 months)

Working as consultant in Internal medicine with interest in endocrine and metabolic disorders

Senior Consultant

August 1995 - September 2017 (22 years 2 months)

Providing indoor and outdoor services in internal medicine. Supervision of FCPS residents in general medicine. Examiner and Clinical Tutor in general medicine.

Education

College of Physicians & Surgeons Pakistan FCPS, Medicine,
1992 - 1995

Army Medical College Rawalpindi MBBS, Medicine
,Surgery, 1983 - 1988 F G Sir Syed Degree college
Rawalpindi FSc, Premedical, 1980 - 1982

St Johns High school

Matric, biology,chemistry,physics ,maths, 1976 - 1980 St Johns High
school Rawalpindi

Matric, Biology physics chemistry, 1976 - 1980 Changa primary
school Tanga Tanzania primary education

LaoJeeJobs